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Joel Shafashike

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mta02.iway.na>
Sent: Thursday, 4 September 2025 12:24 pm
To: ekwao@iway.na
Subject: Successful Mail Delivery Report
Attachments: details.txt; Message Headers.txt

This is the mail system at host mta02.iway.na. 
 
Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s) listed below. If the message was delivered to mailbox you will receive no further notifications. 
Otherwise you may still receive notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems. 
 
                   The mail system 
 
<pr@walvisbaycc.org.na>: delivery via mta.iway.na[196.44.136.100]:25: 250 2.0.0 
    584AOB73002745-584AOB75002745 Message accepted for delivery 
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Joel Shafashike

From: Krischka Nadia Stoffels <kstoffels@walvisbaycc.org.na>
To: ekwao@iway.na
Sent: Friday, 5 September 2025 8:24 am
Subject: Read: Notice of Renewal of an Environmental Clearance Certificate  

Your message  
 
   To: Krischka Nadia Stoffels 
   Subject: Notice of Renewal of an Environmental Clearance Certificate   
   Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 12:24:06 PM (UTC+02:00) Windhoek 
 
 was read on Friday, September 5, 2025 8:22:55 AM (UTC+02:00) Windhoek. 
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3 September 2025      

The Chief Executive Officer 
Municipality of Walvis Bay   
Private Bag 5017 
WALVIS BAY  
 
Attenion : Ms Victoria Kapenda   
Email: pr@walvisbaycc.org.na  
 
RENEWAL OF AN ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE (ECC-APP3888) 
 
We write to inform your office that Ekwao Consulting has been appointed by the promotor, !Nara Namib Free 

Economic Industrial Zone (Pty) Ltd to renew its Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) with the Office of the 

Environmental Commissioner (OEC).  

 

ECC-APP3888 was granted to permit the development of Free Economic Industrial Zones on Portions 2, 3 and 4 

of Farm Walvis Bay No. 58. A formal notice to renew the ECC in question was submitted to OEC on 28 July 2025 

and acknowledged through APP006176).  The OEC has advised that the local authority be notified of the renewal 

application hence this letter.  

 

For your ease of reference, find attached hereto a copy of ECC-APP3888 as well as a BID (background information 

document) submitted to OEC for the renewal.  

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

Joel Shafashike 

Member - Ekwao Consulting   


